
FOI number: HBC_FOI_20190761 
Date FOI Received: 01/11/2019 
Department: Hertfordshire County Council (Not Hertsmere Borough Council) 
Title: 20mph limits and zones 
Description: The number of current 20mph limits and zones from 2019 back to 
2014. 
 
 
 
Request:  (As Redacted sent by requestor)  
 
Hi there, 
 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, I would like to find out the following: 
 

         The number of current 20mph limits in place in the Hertsmere Borough Council area 

         The number of current 20mph zones in place in the Hertsmere Borough Council area 
 
If there is data available for previous annual or fiscal years for both of the above data sets 
that would be interesting to see, dating back to up to five years. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Amy 
 
Amy Walton 
PR Manager 
 
 
 
Response:  (Response as Redacted sent by service)  
 
Thank you for your query. 
 
Hertfordshire is a two tier area and this service is not provided at a district level but by the 
County Council. 
 
Therefore, please refer your FOI request to Hertfordshire County Council who will be able to 
help you. 
 
Kind regards 
FOI 
 


